
Re: CANCEL 1 bdr SB-Kiss - 2/15/2023 Williams, Kim 2BDR ROOM and TOUR NOW 2/22/2023 Sleep 6 Unit
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 03/02/2023 09:06

Hello,

This reservation is canceled. 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:28:38 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: CANCEL 1 bdr SB-Kiss - 2/15/2023 Williams, Kim 2BDR ROOM and TOUR NOW 2/22/2023 Sleep 6 Unit
 
Ellie,


Please cancel This they are no longer coming on 2/15.


thanks

Michele


On 01/02/2023 10:35, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello, Michele,

> 

> They do not have the one bedroom available Anymore or a two bedroom

> for 02/22. They weren't able to book it for us. Do you want to keep

> the original reservation? Or do you like to cancel it?

> 

>  Confirmation Number:

>>> 

>>> Kim Williams #743661724

>>> 

>>> Dates Of Stay:

>>> 

>>> Feb 15, 2023 - Feb 18, 2023

>>> 

>>> 2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando

> 

>  Thank you.

> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 2:14:58 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: RESEND 1 bdr SB-Kiss - 2/15/2023 Williams, Kim 2BDR ROOM

> and TOUR NOW 2/22/2023 Sleep 6 Unit

> 

> WE want the condo you told us  that the 1 bedroom was the only thing

> available.  Please book  the condo for the new nights .  2/22 for 3

> nights

> 

> Thanks Michele

> 

> On 01/02/2023 10:08, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>> 

>>  At this point, the only units available are in the hotel. (

> Standard

>> room)

>> 

>>  Do you still want to keep the two bedroom condo?

>>  Or do you want to cancel? Please advise.

>> 

>>  Thank you.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:20:41 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: RESEND 1 bdr SB-Kiss - 2/15/2023 Williams, Kim 2BDR ROOM

> and

>> TOUR NOW 2/22/2023 Sleep 6 Unit

>> 

>> Ellie,

>> 

>> Is the 1 bedroom booked on this yet?

>> 

>> Michele

>> 

>> On 30/01/2023 08:59, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Hello,

>>> 

>>> From Arcadia :

>>> 

>>> We only have a 1bdr available for the new dates. Please advise how

>> you

>>> would like to proceed.

>>> 

>>>  Thank you.

>>> 

>>>  Ellie Berrada

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>> 

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>> 

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>> 


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

>>> Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 9:54:24 AM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: CHANGE: SB-Kiss - 2/15/2023 Williams, Kim 2BDR ROOM and

>> TOUR

>>> NOW 2/22/2023 Sleep 6 Unit

>>> 

>>> Ellie,

>>> 

>>> Please change the dates on this reservation.  ALSO please try to

> get

>> a

>>> 

>>> sleep 6 unit.

>>> 

>>> I have attached a new manifest.

>>> 

>>> Thanks

>>> Michele

>>> 

>>> On 27/01/2023 06:16, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>>> Hello,

>>>> 

>>>> Reservation Booked.

>>>> 

>>>> Only a Two bedroom Condo available (Sleeps 8)

>>>> 

>>>> Confirmation Number:

>>>> 

>>>> Kim Williams #743661724

>>>> 

>>>> Dates Of Stay:

>>>> 

>>>> Feb 15, 2023 - Feb 18, 2023

>>>> 

>>>> 2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room

>>>> 

>>>> Thank you.

>>>> 

>>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>>>> Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 8:28 AM

>>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda

>>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>> Subject: SB-Kiss - 2/15/2023 Williams, Kim 2BDR ROOM and TOUR

>>>> 

>>>> Good morning,

>>>> 

>>>> Please book this reservation with Summer Bay in Orlando

>>>> 

>>>> Thanks

>>>> Michele

>>> 

>>> Links:

>>> ------

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> 

>> 

>> Links:

>> ------

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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